


NOTE: Please read the accompanying guidance note here before completing this form and complete a 
separate form for each site that you are submitting to the Council. 

Please return your completed form and any accompanying supporting 
material to Planning Policy, Warrington Borough Council no later than 
5.00pm on Monday 05th December 2016. 

By e mail: ldf@warrington.gov.uk 

By post: Planning Policy, Warrington Borough Council, New Town House, Buttermarket Street, 
Warrington, WA1 2NH 

Should you require further advice and guidance on completing this form, please contact the 
Planning Policy Team by telephone on 01925 442841 or by e mail to ldf@warrington.gov.uk 























 

   

 

 

 

 

  

     

         

 

          

         

        

     

     

      

     

        

        

         

 

        

          

          

          

         

       

         

       

            

      

      

  

          

     

    

         

      

      

     

Land north of Manchester Road/ A57, Hollins Green continued 

Achievable 

The following section briefly demonstrates development of new housing on the site is achievable and confirms 

there are no known or anticipated physical constraints which would prevent the site from coming forward for 

housing development. 

The site could accommodate around 40 dwellings, in line with the indicative allocation for Hollins Green 

indicated in the Preferred Options draft of the Local Plan. Masterplanning work demonstrates there is also an 

option for the site to accommodate a greater amount of development (up to 80 dwellings). The site therefore 

presents an opportunity to make a greater contribution towards the housing requirement in Warrington on 

land which makes only limited contribution towards the purposes of the Green Belt and where new logical and 

defensible Green Belt boundaries can be created. A higher level of development will also deliver the benefits of 

an additional number of affordable units in line with policy.  

Illustrative Masterplans to present options as to the different levels of development possible on the site are 

being prepared and will be submitted to the Council in due course. We would welcome the opportunity to 

discuss the most appropriate layout of any future development on the site with officers. 

Technical Considerations 

Access and Highways – PTB Transport Consultants have undertaken a high level review of the site and confirmed 

that access for up to 80 dwellings would be achievable from Manchester Road/ the A57. The principle of direct 

access from the A57 is already established elsewhere in the vicinity (e.g. Manchester Road and Glazebrook Lane 

to the north and Chapel Lane to the south). It is confirmed that adequate visibility splays are achievable along 

the frontage of the site and similar to the Chapel Lane junction, a ghost island right turn could be provided to 

enable access to the site via the A57. 

Given this immediate access onto the strategic road network, the development on the site would not result in 

any material increase of traffic on the local road network. 

Flood Risk and Drainage - The entire site is located within Flood Risk Zone 1 with reference to the Environment 

Agency flood maps. Residential development would therefore be entirely acceptable in flood risk terms. There 

are no topographical constraints that would automatically prevent the implementation of a drainage strategy 

for development of the site. 

Utilities - It is anticipated that residential development on the site will be able to connect to the existing utilities 

networks which already serve the area. Further investigations and enquiries would reveal any improvement 

works or on-site provision deemed necessary. 

Trees and Ecology – Given the agricultural use of the site, it has limited vegetation other than hedgerows and 

a few trees along the existing boundaries. It is anticipated that these could be largely retained and new planting 

introduced as part of a wider landscaping strategy. This will help to ensure that the new development integrates 

positively with the green infrastructure in the surrounding area. 

4 



 

   

 

 

 

         

            

           

           

  

        

       

   

         

       

   

          

      

 

      

     

         

         

          

          

 

         

       

 

 

 

 

Land north of Manchester Road/ A57, Hollins Green continued 

There are no designated sites of nature conservation interest within or adjacent to the site. The site lies within 

the Impact Risk Zone of the Rixton Clay Pits SAC and SSSI, approximately 550 metres away. However given the 

nature of the proposed use and the distance away, it is unlikely the development would lead to any adverse 

impacts on this designated site. Given its agricultural use, the majority of habitats on the site are likely to be 

common and only of local value. As set out above, existing trees and hedgerows will be incorporated into any 

future development layout along with appropriate buffers to preserve their value as wildlife habitat and 

opportunities for ecological enhancement would be incorporated into any future development such that there 

would be a net biodiversity gain to the proposals. 

Overall, given the nature and location of the site, there are no overriding constraints to its development in 

respect of biodiversity and it is considered new housing on the site could be accommodated in a manner which 

provides appropriate mitigation and enhancements and achieves a net biodiversity gain. 

Heritage – There are no listed buildings or Conservation Areas in close proximity to the site. As such, the 

development of the site would have no impact on heritage assets. 

Conclusions 

We trust this submitted information and the accompanying form is useful. It confirms that land north of 

Manchester Road/ A57 is now being actively promoted by Richborough Estates and is available, suitable, 

achievable and deliverable for housing in the short term. The site represents a sustainable and logical location 

to direct new development on the edge of Hollins Green and is well placed to contribute towards meeting 

housing needs in Warrington over the next plan period. Illustrative Masterplans to present options as to the 

different levels of development possible on the site are being prepared and will be submitted to the Council 

shortly. 

We trust that the site and this supporting information can be taken into consideration through the next stage 

of the Local Plan preparation process. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further 

information. 

Yours sincerely 

Principal Planner 
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